SharePoint Developer Questions
Q. Do we also need to submit our rate card with this RFI?
A. Yes, we need to know the rates you would charge.
Q. What is the page limit per section?
A. Three
Q. Are there any specific formatting that you would like the proposal to be in?
A.No
Q. Is there an incumbent?
A. No

Q. Would the developers need to be on site at the government facility, or can they perform the work at
the contractor’s facility?

A. As stated in the RFI, “Personnel generally perform work onsite. Work space, computer equipment,
desk phone and general office supplies will be provided. All work will be completed on the Government
provided computer system. No other systems are to be utilized for work on this Government project.”

Q. Is the government soliciting information on behalf of InuTeq, LLC to find a qualified partner that will
help with the large development need? Or is the government looking to potentially award an additional
contract to meet the surge of demand?

A. This RFl is seeking a qualified partner that can subcontract to InuTegq.
Q. What is the number of Professionals required?

A. The number of professionals required is to be determined.

Q. What is the number of labor hours required?

A. Unknown

Q. What is the Project Time Line Schedule Show ManPower Staffing?

A. This question is unclear. The project timelines will depend on our current and future workload, none
of which can be estimated currently.—

Q. What is the Location of the Project On-Site/Off-site?
A. See above

Q. How long is the project duration?

A. Unknown

Q. Any details on follow on or extensions?

A. Unknown



Q. Are Security Clearances Needed?

A. As noted in the RFI, “The contractor personnel shall be able to obtain and maintain appropriate
security clearances, including U.S. citizenship.”

Q. Do you have a job description and/or Summary of Skills required?
A. The requirements are listed in section three of the RFI.

Q. What is the billing cycle? See in SOW payment terms are net 45 days what is the billing cycle? Eg
weekly 7 net 45

A. Invoicing is monthly and payment terms are Net 45.

Q. In this a direct contract with NASA or subcontractor agreement to the prime?
A. Subcontract

Q. Is this development support to be on site or can it be remote?

A. See above

Q. Is requirement to have the developer working on site?
A. See above

Q. Can we work on a remote basis?

A. See above



